# **Ahmet Kaplan**

# Sn. Frontend Developer



## **Work Experience**

## **PBM Tech**

(May 2022)

**Senior Frontend Developer**, I developed the Frontend of projects used internally by a finance company. Due to the project structure, I used multiple frameworks and plugins such as Vue, Vuex, Devextreme, jQuery, Bootstrap, and others.

#### **Eticex**

(October 2021 - May 2022)

**Frontend Developer,** I developed the content panel that an e-commerce company offers to its customers using Vue. Additionally,

I worked on fixing errors and improving websites that used jQuery.

#### **Pantone Creative**

(January 2020 - July 2021)

**Frontend Developer,** I have developed designs using HTML/CSS/JS languages and Bootstrap. Generally, I have developed websitesfor corporate companies.

#### Sodyum A.S.

(November 2019 - January 2020)

**Frontend Developer,** I joined an ERP project developed using React. I learned about React extensions such as Redux and Hooks, as well as the workings of SPA frameworks.

## **Contact Info**

- me@ahmetkaplan.org
- +90 555 038 12 99

## Links

- linkedin.com/in/benahmetkaplan
- github.com/benahmetkaplan
- ahmetkaplan.org

## **About**

Hello, my name is Ahmet. In the early years of my career, I developed using the jQuery framework and mainly worked on the Frontend coding of websites designed for corporate companies. In order to improve myself individually, I also worked on Backend technologies. After a while, I became familiar with modern JavaScript libraries and first used React. As I became more familiar with modern frameworks, I also developed with other frameworks such as Vue. Currently, I am actively developing with Vue, React, and jQuery in the Frontend field. Additionally, I am working on projects in the Backend field individually using NODEJS, C# and PHP.

### **Pantone Creative**

(November 2017 - November 2019)

**Frontend Developer,** I have developed designs using HTML/CSS/JS languages and Bootstrap. Generally, I have developed websites for corporate companies. During these jobs, I mostly used jQuery as a JavaScript framework.

## **A Graphic Design**

(May 2016 - November 2017)

**Frontend Developer,** I have developed designs using HTML/CSS/JS languages and Bootstrap. Generally, I have developed websites for corporate companies. During these jobs, I mostly used jQuery as a JavaScript framework.

## **Skills**

- NodeJs
- Bootstrap
- HTML & CSS
- Javascript
- Vue
- React
- C#
- PHP
- Vuex
- NuxtJs
- NextJs
- Redux
- MsSQL
- MySQL
- Express.js

## **Education History**

## **Web Proggaming**

Anadolu University (2017 - 2021)

# **Projects**

### Some projects that I have developed:

- otorog.com
- eticex.com
- · voyagerww.com.tr
- orionpos.com
- asis.com.tr
- payby.me
- pantonecreative.com

## **Hobbies**

Games, Swimming, Football, Books, Movies, Documentaries, Blogging, Photography, Travel, Making Music

# References

### Ayhan Bizden

ayhan.bizden@gmail.com

## Yiğit Emre Kırbaş

yigitemr@gmail.com

#### **Yunus Arslan**

yunusars25@gmail.com

## **İbrahim Ordo**

ordoibrahim@gmail.com